

From: [Clark, Ethel D.](#)
To: ["Timothy L. Griffith"; Dudek, Robert](#)
Cc: [Megan Jameson; Danielle Dixon; Daniels, Tamika](#)
Subject: 2023-000617, 2023-000618, 2023-000619
Date: Monday, May 22, 2023 10:24:00 AM
Attachments: [Counsel PCR Explanation \(Emailed to Counsel\) \(4\).pdf](#)

Good morning Counsel,

Re: Maria Assa'ad Faltas v. State 2023-000617, 2023-000618, and 2023-000619

The Court has that Counsel explanation was due on May 15, 2023 in all of the above cases. There was a correspondence emailed out to your office dated May 3, 2023.

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Ethel D. Clark
SC Supreme Court
Case Management Specialist II
1231 Gervais Street
Columbia, SC 29201
(803)734-1080